Public Document Pack

Blackpool Council

19 September 2023

To:  Councillors Baker, D Scott and Wilshaw

The above members are requested to attend the:

LICENSING PANEL

Tuesday, 26 September 2023 at 6.00 pm
in Committee Room A, Town Hall, Blackpool

AGENDA

1 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN
To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.
2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST - LICENSING

Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in
doing so state:-

(1) the type of interest concerned

(2) the nature of the interest concerned; and

(3) whether they have or have not sat on a Planning Committee which has previously
considered a planning application in respect of a licensed premises which is also subject

to consideration for a premises licence as part of the agenda for this meeting.

If any Member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact
the Head of Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting.



3 PROCEDURE FOR THE MEETING

The Chairman of the Panel will summarise the procedure and announce the equal
maximum amount of time for each party to speak for the hearing.

A Items 1 and 4 (b) will be undertaken in private session by the Panel and not in
the Meeting Room.

B. Items 2, 3 and 4(a) will be recommended to the Panel to be held in public.

C. The Panel may decide to exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it

considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the
hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public. (This includes a party and
any person assisting or representing a party)

4 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE, PREMIER, 83 - 85 BOND STREET, FY4 1BW
(Pages 1-36)

To consider a new application for a Premises Licence for 83 — 85 Bond Street, FY4 1BW.
A. Application and representations submitted. To consider the attached
report.

B. Determination of the new Premises application

The Licensing Panel will indicate how the decision is to be communicated to interested
parties.

Venue information:

First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building.
Other information:

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Tyrone Wassell, Democratic Governance
Senior Advisor, Tel: 01253 477153, e-mail tyrone.wassell@blackpool.gov.uk

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk.



http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/

Agenda Iltem 4

Report to: LICENSING PANEL
Relevant Officer: Judith Brooks-Brennan, Licensing Officer
Date of Meeting: 26 September 2023

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - Premier, 83-85 Bond Street,
Blackpool, FY4 1BW

1.0 Purpose of the report:

1.1 To consider an application for a new Premises Licence for Premier, 83-85 Bond Street,
Blackpool, FY4 1BW

2.0 Recommendation(s):

2.1 To consider the application and determine whether the granting of this licence would
adversely impact on the Licensing Objectives.

3.0 Reasons for recommendation(s):

31 Representations have been received therefore there must be a hearing to determine the
application.

3.2 Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or approved by No
the Council?

33 Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved budget? Yes

4.0 Other alternative options to be considered:

4.1 None, once an application is submitted and representations received it must be

considered by the Licensing Panel.
5.0 Council priority:

5.1 The relevant Council priority is
e “The economy: Maximising growth and opportunity across Blackpool”

Page 1



6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Background information

On 26 July 2023 the Licensing Service received an application from Mark Marshall of M
Squared on behalf of Uma Nanthiny Agilan for a new Premises Licence for Premier, 83-85
Bond Street, Blackpool, FY4 1BW

The property has never held a Premises Licence before.

The application requests permission to sell alcohol for consumption off the premises 08.00
to 23.00 Monday to Sunday with opening hours also from 08:00 to 23:00 Monday to
Sunday. The applicant has volunteered a number of conditions on the application form
which will be attached to the Premises Licence if granted, a copy of the application is
attached at Appendix 4a.

Representations have been received from Sergeant Nat Cox of Lancashire Constabulary. A
copy of the representation is attached at Appendices 4b and Appendix 4c.

Local policy considerations:

The premises falls within the area covered by the Off Licence Cumulative Impact
Assessment (CIA). The following sections of the policy are relevant:

4.9.1 The location of the main concentration of off-licensed premises suffers from high
levels of alcohol related crime and alcohol related hospital admissions. Applications for
new licences, or variation of hours within this area will be refused unless the applicant can
demonstrate that their application will not lead to an increase in the impact of off licensed
premises in this area.

4.10.1 Applications for new licences or variations to existing licences within a cumulative
impact area, which are likely to add to the existing cumulative impact, will normally be
refused if a relevant representation is received. To persuade the Council to depart from its
policy an applicant must demonstrate that their application will not add to the existing
cumulative impact in the area. This should be done through the operating schedule and
the risk assessment process (if used).

4.10.4 Examples of factors the licensing authority will not consider to rebut the
presumption of refusal:
e The premises will be well managed and run as all licensed premises should meet
this standard
e The premises will be constructed to a high standard
e The applicant operates similar premises elsewhere without complaint.

4.10.6 Where representations are received the Council will consider the circumstances of

each individual application and decide whether it would be justified in departing from its
policy and CIA in the light of the individual circumstances of the case.

Page 2



6.5

6.6

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

National policy considerations:

9.12 — Each responsible authority will be an expert in their respective field, and in some
cases it is likely that a particular responsible authority will be the licensing authority’s main
source of advice in relation to a particular licensing objective... any responsible authority
under the 2003 Act may make representations with regard to any of the licensing
objectives if they have evidence to support such representations. Licensing authorities
must therefore consider all relevant representations from responsible authorities
carefully... However, it remains incumbent on all responsible authorities to ensure that
their representations can withstand the scrutiny to which they would be subject at a
hearing.

9.43 — The authority’s decision should be evidence-based, justified as being appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is intended to
achieve.

14.44 — After receiving relevant representations in relation to a new application for... a
licence or certificate, the licensing authority must consider whether it would be justified in
departing from its CIA in the light of the individual circumstances of the case... If the
licensing authority decides that an application should be refused, it will still need to show
that the grant of the application would undermine the promotion of one or more of the
licensing objectives and that appropriate conditions would be ineffective in preventing the
problems involved.

Does the information submitted include any exempt information? No

List of Appendices:

Appendix 4a Application form for a new Premises Licence

Appendix 4b Objection from Lancashire Constabulary

Appendix 4c Alcohol Related Crime Blackpool — Bond Street

Financial considerations:

None.

Legal considerations:

Please see local and national policy in the background information.

Risk management considerations:

None.

Page 3



11.0 Equalities considerations and the impact of this decision for our children and young people:

111 None.

12.0 Sustainability, climate change and environmental considerations:
12.1 None.

13.0 Internal/external consultation undertaken:

13.1 None.

14.0 Background papers:

14.1 None.

Page 4



BlackpoolCo

Appendix 4a

_Application for a new Premises Licence

Applicant Name(s):

Uma Nanthiny Agilan

Licensing Service

Blackpool Council

Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4
Blackpool, FY1 1NA

LS/F/005/1/8

T:(01253) 47 8572

F:(01253) 47 8372

E: licensing.la2003@blackpool.gov.uk
W: www.blackpool.gov.uk/licensing

Page 5

Page 1 of 21



tyrone.wassell
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4a


Application for a premises licence to be granted under the
Licensing Act 2003

Please read the following instructions first

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form
for your records.

I/We |Uma Nanthiny Agilan

[insert name of applicant/s]
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described under
Part 1 below and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance
————yithsection12 of the Licensing Act 2003. — _ e =

= B e — er———

T Part 1 - Premises Details

= Postal address of premises or club premises
or, if none, the ordnance survey map reference or description.

Premises Name Premier

83/85 Bond Street

Premises Address | Blackpool

Lancashire Post Code FlY |4 118
Telephone Number of premises (if any) 07403 443884
E-Mail Address Umanathini95@gmail.com
Non-Domestic Rateable Value of Premises £2850 (Band A)

Part 2 — Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as:

Please tick
An individual or individuals * N Complete Section A
a)
b) A person other than an individual*
I. Asalimited company / limited liability Complete Section B
partnership
ll. As a partnership (other than limited liability) Complete Section B
Ili. As an unincorporated association, or Complete Section B

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 6 Page 2 of 21



IV. Other (for example a statutory corporation)

c) A recognised Club

d) A charity
e) The proprietor of an educational establishment
f) Health Service Body
g) A person who is registered under Part 2 of the

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England.

h) The Chief Officer of Police of aEI'ice_force

- in England-and-Wat€s

Complete Section B

Complete Section B

Complete Section B

Complete Section B

- Complete Section B

Complete Section B

Complete Section B

CompTete Section B

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm by ticking yes to one of the~

boxes below:

I am carrying on or propose to carry on business that involves the use

If yes please tick

of the premises for licensable activities; or X
o | am making the application pursuantto a
o Statutory function
o Afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative
(A) Individual applicant (fill in as applicable)
Title Other
{please tick) MRS (please state):
Surname Agilan
Pleass tick
Day Month Year Yes No
Date of Birth =] [ 1 I am 18 years old or over X
Nationality British Citizen
Home address
Fost ——
Code | |
Telephone Mobile
Number Number ——
E-Mail —
LS/F/005/1/8 Page 7 Page 3 of 21



Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the
Home Office online Right to Work checking service), the 9
digit "share code” provided to the applicant by that service

(please see note 15 for information)

Second individual applicant (if applicable)

Title: . Other
r Miss
(please tick) Mr s ! i (please state):
Surname Forenames /
Plaass tick
Day Month Year Yes No
Date of Birth | am 18 years old or ever
Nationality

Home address
e =

—

Telephone
Number 7

_

Mobile
Number

o

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the
Home Office online Right to Wark checking service), the 9
digit "share code" provided to the applicant by that service
{please see note 15 for information)

(B) Other applicants

Please provide name and registered address of the applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any

registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate),
please give the name and address of each party concerned.

LS/F/005/1/8

Page 8

Pag

e 4 of 21



Name

Address

Telephone
Number

E-Mail Address |

Description of applicant (e.g. partnership, company, unincorporated association)

Part-3=0perating:Stiedule———

. Day Month Year
When do you want the premises licence to start 2 4 0 8 2 0 2 3
If y9u wish the licence to b(.E valid only for a limited Day Month VR
period, when do you want it to end? i
|
If 5000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, NA

please state the number expected to attend

Please give a general description of the premises (Please see guidance note 1)

Shop-style premises with 1 entrance door to the front. The premises is currently unoccupied and
will be laid out as a standard shop with shelving and refrigeration around the perimeter walls along

with a central storage unit and a serving counter to the rear of the premises.

There is a small rear yard, and a storage area to the rear of the shop as indicated on the plan

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 9

Page 5 of 21




What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2):

a) A performance of a play (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) An exhibition of a film (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢} An-indoor- sporting event-{if-tiekingyesfilldn-boxE)

d) Boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) A performance of live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
f) Any playing of recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)
g) A performance of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)
h) Entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 10

If yes please tick

Page 6 of 21



A

Performance of a play Will the performance of a play take place indoors, outdoors Indoors

Standard timings (read or both? Please tick. (Read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoor
Day | Start | Finish ) ,Brt/h
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance not€ 4)

Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations fer'performing plays (please read guidance note 5)
Thurs
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of a
ay at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
7 guidance note 6}
Sat

= = E =R
Exhibition of film Will the exhibition of films take place indoors, outdoors or Indoors
Standard timings (read both? Please tick. (Read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors A
Day Start Finish Bo/th/
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the-exhibition of films (please read guidance note 5)
Thurs
Fri ard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibitions of film
ifferent times to those listed in the column on the left, please list {please read
Sat
=F

LS/FI005/1/8 Page 11 Page 7 of 21



c

Indoor sporting events
Standard timings (read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events

ase read guidance note 5)

Tue
Wed
Thurs Non-standard timings ere you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting
events at differentfimes to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
- note 6)
Fri
Sat I
/// s il = = — e e e
Sun / S
D
Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place Indoars /
entertainment indoors, outdoors or both? Please tick. (Read guidance —

Standard timings (read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

note 3) Outdoy

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance

Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for bgsifig or wrestling entertainment (please read guidance note
5)
Thurs
Fri

tertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

/I:rcm/-wﬁ\dard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or wrestling

(please read guidance note 6)

Sat /

Su/n

LS/F/005/1/8

Page 12 Page 8 of 21



Performance of live Will the performance of live music take place indoors, Indoors X /
music outdoors or both? Please tick. (Read guidance note 3) =
Standard timings (read Qutdoors

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

ot

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance not=4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the-ferformance of live music (please read guidance
Thurs

Fri d timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of
ic at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
ase read guidance note 6)
Tsat None ) -
_ = P s
L~

Sun /
/
F
Playing of recorded Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors, Indoors X
music outdoors or both? Please tick. {Read guidance note 3) —

Standard timings (read
guidance note 7)

Outdcy

Day Start Finish ,Bﬁ

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance noté 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for gtdying recorded music (please read guidance note 5)

Thurs None

Fri Non-starfdard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
reedrded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)

Sat

/ None
=7

LS/F/005/1/8

Page 13 Page 9 of 21



G

Performance of dance
Standard timings {read
guidance note 7)

Will the performance of dance take place indoors, outdoors | | 400rs

or both? Please tick. (Read guidance note 3)
Qutdoo

Day Start Finish //Bﬁm
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance nete 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variationsfor the performance of dance (please read guidance note
5)
Thurs
Fri Nonssfandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of
nce at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list {please
| read guidance note 6)
Sat = < — - e
Sun T
H

Entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within (e), (f)
or (g)

Standard timings (read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this_ entertainment take place indoors, outdoors or bg IFdEeTE X
Please tick. (Read guidance note 3}
Mon Outdoors
Both
Tue Please give further details here (pleaseread guidance note 4)
N/A
Wed /
Thu al variations for entertainment (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the entertainment at
/ different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)
Sun P /

Lsﬁoosm /8

Page 14 Page 10 of 21




None

Late Night Refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment take place g >
Standard timings (read indoors, outdoors or both? Please tick (Read guidance note Indoors /
i 3).
guidance note 7) ) Outdefbre
Da Start Finish
\ / Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance nete 4)
Tue
Wed
Thu State any seasonal yafiations for the provision of late night refreshment (please read
. guidance note - _ S —
S R 1 —— =5 — -
Sat / Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of late
/ night refreshment at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)
Sun /
//
7
J
Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption on the On the
Standard timings (read premises, off the premises or both? Please tick. (Read premises
guidance note 7) guidance note 8) Off the
premises
Day Start Finish Both
Mon | 08.00 23.00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol {please read guidance note 5)
Tue |08.00 |23.00 |None
Wed | 08.00 23.00
Thurs | 08.00 23.00 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of alcohol
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
- guidance note 6)
Fri 08.00 23.00
None
Sat 08.00 23.00
Sun 08.00 23.00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as the
designated premises supervisor (please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the

LS/F/005/1/8

Page 15 Page 11 of 21



checklist at the end of the form):

Surname | [— Forename(s) |=

State any previous names

Day Month Year
Date of Birth | |_
B
Address =
Post | |
Code I | +
Telephone
Number = - - -
Email Address -—

Personal Licence Number (if known) PA5984
Issuing Licensing Authority (if known) Blackpool Council
K

Please highlight any aduit entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children
(Please read guidance note 9)

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 16 Page 12 of 21



None

Tt

Hours premises are open
to public

Standard timings (read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 08.00 23.00

Tue 08.00 23.00

Wed | 08.00 23.00

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

None

Thurs | 08.00 23.00

Fri 08.00 23.00

[ Sat 08.00 | 23.00

Sun 08.00 23.00

Non-standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the public at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)

None

M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General —all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,and e) (please read guidance note 10)

LS/F/005/1/8

Page 17 Page 13 of 21



b} The prevention of crime and disorder

1. CCTV will be installed at the premises and will comply with the following:

a. The CCTV system shall be installed, maintained, and operated to the reasonable satisfaction of the
Lancashire Constabulary. The coverage should include the entrance/exit, checkout, and main alcohol
displays. The system will be capable of providing an image that is regarded as an identification standard.

b. The system will display on any recording the correct time and date of the recording.

C. The system will make recordings during all hours the premises are open to the public.

d. The system will, as a minimum, record images of the head and shoulders of all persons entering the
premises.

e. Digital recording shall be held for a minimum of 21 days after the recording is made and will be
made available to the Police for inspection upon request.

2. A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system will be available to attend

the premises within an hour if requested by Police. This staff member will be able to show police recent
data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when requested. This data or footage reproduction
should be almost instantaneous.

3. If the CCTV is not correctly working the Licence Holder shall take immediate steps to rectify the
*fault K108 of the stepe shall be kept and be made availablé Tor inspection Police OTicer or to a Local

Authority Enforcement Officer.

4. Appropriate signage alerting customers to CCTV recordings shall be displayed in conspicuous

positions on the premises.

c) Public Safety

Primary Legislation is deemed sufficient.

d)The prevention of public nuisance

5. The licence holder will place signs at the exit advising customers to leave the area quietly and respect the
needs of residents

6. A Challenge 25 proof of age policy shall be implemented and adhered to. Any person who looks or
appears to be under the age of 25 shall be asked to provide identification that they are over the age of 18.
The following are the only forms of identification acceptable:

o A recognised proof of age scheme accredited under the British Retail Consortiums Proof of Age
Standards Scheme (PASS).

o Photo driving licence.

. Passport.

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 18 Page 14 of 21




) Official ID card issued by HM Forces or European Union bearing a photograph and date of birth of
the holder.
If no suitable identification is provided the sale of alcohol will be refused.

7. All staff shall receive suitable training in relation to the proof of age scheme to be applied upon the
premises. Records to evidence this shall be made available to an authorised officer upon request. Refresher
training shall be conducted every 3 months as a minimum.

8. “Challenge 25” posters shall be displayed in prominent positions at the premises.

9. An authorisation, signed and dated by the Designated Premises Supervisor, shall be kept at the
premises showing all persons authorised by them to make sales of alcohol at the premises.

10. A refusals/ challenges register to be kept and maintained which will be made available for

inspection by a Police Constable or authorised officer and this register will be reviewed regularly by the
Designated Premises Supervisor.

Checklist
_ R . Please tick
~e___| have.made or enclosed.paymentof.thefee s e P
e | have enclosed the plan of the premises e X
¢ | have sent copies of this application, including the plan and form of consent by
the proposed DPS (if applicable), to the responsible authorities
¢ | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to x
be the Designated Premises Supervisor, if applicable
e |understand that | must now advertise my application. (You may be asked to
prove this, it is therefore in your best interests to provide a copy of the advert X
to the Licensing Department).
¢ | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my X
application will be rejected
¢ (Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which
is not a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability
partnerships):
I have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the X

United Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to
work checking service (please read note 15)

It is an offence, under Section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to make a false statement in or in
connection with this application, those who make a false statement may be liable on summary
conviction to a fine of any amount.

Itis an offence under Section 24B of the Immigration Act 1971 for a person to work when they
know, or have reasonable cause to believe, that they are disqualified from doing so by reason of
their immigration status. Those who employ an adult without leave or who is subject to
conditions as to employment will be liable to a civil penalty under Section 15 of the Immigration,
Asylum and Nationality Act 2006 and, pursuant to Section 21 of the same Act, will be
committing an offence where they do so in the knowledge, or with reasonable cause to believe,
that the employee is disqualified.

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 19 Page 15 of 21



Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Declaration

(Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability
partnership):

I understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and
work in the UK (or if | am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying
on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and
work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

The DPS named in this application form (if applicable) is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to
conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a
copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to work check using
the Home Office online right to work checking service which confirmed their right to work (please see
note 15).

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Pt Nate

Isgnature | (i _ o _
| Mark Marshall . = .

Capacity

Agent — Commissioner for Oaths (?CILEXT

Date

12t July 2023

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (Please read guidance note 13) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature /

Print Name /

Capacity

—

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with|this
| application. (Please read guidance note 14)
Other
Title: Mr (please state):
Mark
Bk o Surname Marshall
—
Address for
correspondéence
associated w|th T T T T
this applicatipn Post Code | NN
L1 1 1 1 1
Telephone MCRIET?) w——
Number Number
E-Mail Addrb'!gford'mm-sguared.co.uk

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 20 Page 16 of 21



z= Lancashire
Wy Constabulary

police and communities together

In order to assist with your application under the Licensing Act 2003, Lancashire Constabulary
ask if you could provide the following information, which is offered on a voluntary basis, to
speed up the application process.

Full Name (including any previous names)

Date and place of birth

Contact telephone number (s)

@ DAY e e e
®  EVENING..ciiiricrinrnerereccriseis e seesmnenanes
e Modbile.......

Thanking you in anticipation

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 21 Page 17 of 21



Notes for Guidance

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-
supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

o Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 500.

o Films: no licence is required for "not-for-profit” film exhibition held in community premises
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the
organiser (a) gets consent to the screening from a person who is responsible for the premises
and (b) ensures that each such screening abides by age classification ratings.

o Indoor Sporting Events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

o Boxing or Wrestling: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or

- display which combines boxing or wrestling-with-one-or-more martial arts —are licensable as-a
boxmg or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

o Live music: no licence permlsswn is requnred for
= A performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any
premises;
= A performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that
the audience does not exceed 500;
= A performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500;
= A performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church
hall, village hall, community hall or other similar community premises, that is not
licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not
exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who
is responsible for the premises.
= A performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the
non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or {iii) a hospital,
provided that {a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent
for the performance on the relevant premises from (i) the local authority concerned or
(i) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.
o Recorded music: no licence permission is required for:
= Any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises
authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500.
= Any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall,
village hall, community hall or other similar community premises, that is not licensed
by a premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.
= Any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-
residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided
that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance on the relevant premises from (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.
o Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult
entertainment remains licensable.

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 22 Page 18 of 21



o Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no
limit on audience size for:

= Any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local authority;

* Any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the healthcare provider;

®  Any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment
is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor, and

* Any entertainment (excluding films and boxing or wrestling) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates
the audience, and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site
for more than 28 consecutive days.

3. Where taking place in the building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a
tent.

4. For example state the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

5. For example (but-not-exelusively}-where the activity will occur on additional days-during-the-summer .
months. ) e

6. Forexample (but‘rilot‘&clusi_v.ely.),..where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular.day, e.g.
Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24-hour clock format (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick "on the premises". If you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick "off the
premises”. If you wish for people to be able to do both please tick "both".

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of whether you intend children
to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi nudity, films for
restricted age groups, or the presence of gaming machines.

10. Please list here the steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
11. The application form must be signed.

12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

14. This is the address that we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

15. Entitlement to work / immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships
which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK
who:
o Does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
o Issubject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 23 Page 19 of 21



Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become
invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a
condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do
this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application copies or scanned copies of the
documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by providing their "share code" to
enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office right to work checking service
(see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK:

e An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child
of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the
UK (please see note below about which sections of the passport to copy)

e An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in
the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or
Switzerland.

e A registration certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to
a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A permanent residence-card issued by the-Home-Offiee to the family member of a natienal ofa -— —

European Economic Area country or SW|tzerIand . N

...... ey

o A current Biometric Immlgratlon Document (Blometrlc Residence Permlt) issued by the Home
Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is
allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

e A current immigration status document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an
endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no
time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving
the person's permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government
agency or a previous employer.

o A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official
document giving the person's permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

e A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when
produced in combination with an official document giving the person's permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

o A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination
with an official document giving the person's permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently
allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

e A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home
Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is
allowed to work in relation to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

e A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or
who has derivative rights of residence.

e A current immigration status document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the
holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed
to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in combination with an official document giving
the person's permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government
agency or a previous employer.

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 24 Page 20 of 21



¢ A certificate of application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation
18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is
not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of
such a national or who has derivative rights of residence.

e Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be
in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgment letter or proof of postage
evidence, or reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending
on an immigration decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

e Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or
Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence
in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:

o Evidence of the applicant's own identity — such as a passport
o Evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member, e.g. a
marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
o Evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in
the UK or is-one of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
= Working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer
= Self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank
= Studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient

— - £ ()
TUNas; ot

e o __Self-sufficient, e.g. bank statements __ .. _

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially-independent
must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold
comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC
card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Qriginal documents must not be sent to the Licensing Authority.

If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:

i) Any page containing the holder's personal details including nationality

ii) Any page containing the holder's photograph

iii) Any page containing the holder's signature

iv} Any page containing the date of expiry, and

v) Any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK
and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking
your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home
Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right
to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work
checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants
should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at
www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work ) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this
application) will allow the licensing authority to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is
allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work
relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration
status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what
information and/or documentation applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are
unable to obtain a share code from the service should submit copy documents as set out above.

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 25 Page 21 of 21



BlackpoolCounci

—

Consent of DP? i’orrh

Premises Licence
holder(s):

Uma Nanthiny Agilan

Contact
Licensing Service
Blackpool Council T: (01253) 47 8572
Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4 F: (01253) 47 8372

Blackpool, FY1 INA

LS/F/005/2/4

www.blackpool.gov.uk/licensing

Page 26



Schedule 11

Consent of an individual to being specified as a premises supervisor

Full name of the prospective premises supervisor: Type of Application

{Delete as appropriate)

———— New

Home address of the prospective premises supervisor:

==Faltnane(ErorPremises Licence-holder; s e ‘Préefices Licencemamber-(if-any): —{—

me—

Uma Nanthiny Agilan

Name and address of the premises to which the application relates:

Premier 83/85 Bond Street Blackpool FY4 1BW

1, the prospective Designated Premises Supervisor named above, hereby confirm that |
give my consent to be specified as the DPS in relation to the above premises licence and
any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by the
above mentioned applicant concerning the supply of alcohol at the premises.

| also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details as set out below.

Personal Licence Number: PA5984 N
L —
Blackpool Council ]
W Municipal Buildings Comporation Street |
L Black ol
01253 477477 j
Signed by proposed DPS: A ')
-
Print Name: | | j
Date: 12% July 2023
|
LS/F/005/2/4

Page 27



Premises Plan 83/85 Bond Street, Blackpool FY4 1BW

Rear Yard

Storage area/ staff welfare 6mx 4m

KEY

= Licensed Area

! A Fire Extinguishers

Serving Area
Chiller

w

S

o

(=1

2

(o]

-1 ]

£

=

Q

L

[T}
w
>
Q
[=1
4]
a
[=1Y]
£
=
[1]
L
(V5]

== o=

m— e

[ Licensed Area Width6.5m | NS

Chiller

Shelving Displays

wg's Y18ua ealy pasusd|]

Page 28




]

r j |oodyae|g 3908 puog 58//£8 104 Ag
v/N :9nQg malnay IxaN aleq lleys1ejA yen :Ag pasuoyiny €20Z Anr 5z | eleq Heysiew " possassy
aseyaund Asejjoue ue 3q 0) SPUS) [OYo3|e ‘sa110.8 |B1IU3SSD Ang
01 $3|dn02 U 40 3uoe sasiwaid 3y} 0] JW0I 0] U] SISWOISNT ANUDIA 3y3 UL IR
paseatoul pue sasiwaid syl aaes| pue
Suiwuoy sanb
1 puame Aays se 193115 ay) Uo adueqnisip
w 3|qeuosealun Aue SJuaA3.d YoIym JUDIDYS S| SIBWOISND JO IIAIIS e Suisne ajdoad 40 ysu paseaunuy
aLun 3uo Aue 1e 131U Ued 1By} SJWO0ISND Alaweu “@duesin JMjgqng JO UCHUIASIY
5|0J3U02 SunsIXa UIRIUIRIN z lzit 0 Jaquinu a3 $8NPaJ LYIIYM d3edS JOO|) palIWI| ABY SASIWRL] e -syuopisay| €
a8eyoed Suiuies; yOd Y1 UO UOHIPUOI JaYSALaL AjYIuoWw
| € & paiayo sey juedydde ay) asipe uonesjdde-aid yumauiu) e
‘s3jes Axoud |enpuayod Ajiauapl
| 01 BaJe $3|es Jo Julod 3y} Wwouy SIS Jo dul| JU3||IXa Ue sapiroad
ﬂ,_u_;\s doys ayy Jo Juouy sY3 01 AUJIGISIA [N SEPIA0ID JOUUO ALDD e safes Axoud 10
"€20T Y24EIN Ul paAIIYIR SBM SIY L sajes aSeJapun 4o ysi paseassul Ajpwey
‘Bulule. sajes s1INpo.d pa1auIsay a8y |1uno) Ayunon allysesuer Wy WI0IH UBIPJIYD JO UONI0IY
51043u00 SunsIXs uleIUIRA z 31 UXELISPUN SBL OUM JJRIS JO JISUIBWI T AJUO SI2J3YL "SI3WO3sNd pue sspisay| <[
1931 puog $8/€8 %J
0} 192115 puog 68 Wo.y ssaulsng syl 31ed0al 03 $H23s uonedydde <
31 19343 Ul ‘eaJe s ul Bunesado doualadxa sey pue (19245 an
puog 62 } uone20| SiYl WoJY S3UIBW OF UBY] SS3| SuoIssiwad
[ear3uapl Yyum sosiwaud Suiuuna Apuaaind sjuedjddy syl e
5869Vd Pue #865Vd
119UNG) |oodde|g Ag $92UBII |eUOSIDd PANSSI U APUSIDI
BABY S4Q PUE J3P|OH 2UIIIT Y10q PUE UONEIeND J3P|OH
DIUDNT |RUOSIDY T [9AT BY] PaAdIYDE dAeY JudWSeuew [y o
JapJosip Jo sanss| Aue 01 1ue|iSiA pue paulel} aJe Jjels e
"U23.35 9A1199104d B pUIYSq WY SAIDS JJBIS e
‘W) auo
. Aue 1e S19W01SN g 10 G UBL] 2JOW OU 21EPOWIWOIIE Ued sasiwaid -sasiwasd 243 punaie 1o ul
__ ayj se sdnou3 adie| Aq pajuanbauy aq 03 Ajyl|un aie sasiwald ay) e 20UBJOIA PUE SUOSId UBYUNIP O} [OYO3[e
_ "wishs 40 3]es 8y} AjSWEU 4apIosig pue SwiLd
sjonuod Supsixa uejutely z||tle ALDD aAlsusyaidwod e yum paddinba aq |jim sasiwaid ay| e *S19W03SND pue suapisal ‘pers | T
_
pa313|dwo) —— _muoﬂ. a1 (a1qeandde asaym) sdom s0 ~ f—
dleq wcz_mx S1y wi2sAs 2je$ 01 80UBIYRY 1P SOINPBI0IJ YO 3)ES ‘S[oJ3uo) Sunsixy
“ u atjand sy} Jo SIS pue Jjeis Sy Je SuUosIad
[ 1
_| Tjo 1 aded T "ON anss| _&onv_ua_m “49ans puog 58/€8 uoned|ddy MaN — LNIINSSISSY NSIY _

jood>yoelg ‘123115 puod s8/€s |




|oodyae)g 19211 puog §8//€8 104 Ag

<\Z :3anQ M3IAoY IXaN 3leq {leysieir v_._ms_ :Ag poasiioyiny £202 >_:_. -4 3jeg lleysieiAl "IN possossy
I !
i
[ t € 4 T
uey
R
Jsouy A Hqissod Apun / ﬁﬂ::
{3uaugoay
T ' : ou painbay)
5 v € z L Ainfu) qiEy3aN £
| _ y = ] = / sfeweg Apadoid
PAMIAG) PUR PSURIUIRLL IIR S|0RUDI AINSUS ING‘PIANDAL UoRIRIBYLNS ON | NSIH MO 4 __ i (54 (pauinbay
£i il ot 8 3 v z Eun.a.uﬂ.ﬁﬁ “%E z
“SuIoyiucw PUE S|0IU0T JAUMNG 31nb1 :u_:ssmuucu:uum_._omu ngdeEy Yum ysi sjesspon NOWIY 01-9 — 117 51 70 JUSEABaIL
| oapayy saunbIy)
g £ Ainfu) Jofewy €
pado|dwa SPOLRBW SARRLISYE 10 ‘PAIUIWID|AWY 30 ISNW SPOLIBIU UORINPBI NS "SIy YFIH
L ssaujlf / Aanful
m. 5 4% Bufuewp o / Aweres | ¥
“SPIUBLIOT HIOM 34043 PAO|dUIE BQ ISNWL POLRIW dARtIF R Ue “Ys1d Y31 Ajlswaig g
] {ano7 vody | Buiey s : p——
¥ g SN :

Page 30

uney [ana7 sy

_ 7 joz23ed _ T 'ON 2nss)

lopd>de|g 4eans puog §8/€8 uoneliddy maN — ININSSISSY HSIY |

|oodxde|g ‘199115 puog s8/¢8 |




Appendix 4b

Blackpool Council Licensing Service

Representation made by a Responsible Authority
to an application for the grant / variatien of a Premises
Licence / Club-Premises-Certificate

Responsible Authority

Name of Responsible LANCASHIRE CONSTABULARY

Authority

Name of Officer (please Sgt 3390 Nat Cox
print)

Signature of Officer / = 32w

rd

Contact telephone number 01253 604074

Date representation made 23 08 23

Do you consider mediation to be appropriate NO

Premises Details

Premises Name | Premier

Address 83/85 Bond Street
Blackpool

Post Code FY4 1BW

Reasons for making representations

I am in receipt of an application for a New Premises Licence for the above
address. On behalf of the Chief Officer of Police having reviewed the application
the Police wish to make a formal objection on the following grounds.

The Police base the objection on the fact that the new premises is within the Off
Licence Cumulative Impact Assessment Area. The purpose of this Policy is to
create a rebuttable presumption that any applications such as the above will be
refused a licence.

The number, type and density of the premises selling alcohol in a particular area
can lead to serious problems of nuisance and disorder. In these circumstances
the impact of the premises taken as a whole can be far greater than that arising
from individual premises. In most cases it would be impossible to identify an
individual premise as being the sole cause or major contributing factor.

RA Representation Form

LS/F/005/27/1 Page 31



Appendix 4b

It is noted that Blackpool has high levels of alcohol related harm for the size of
the population and has widespread deprivation within the Central Wards of the
town. The number of licensed premises in Blackpool is above the national
average, and many of them are located in the most deprived wards in the town.

This premises falls within the Waterloo Ward. This is one of the most deprived
wards in Blackpool and is already well served with off licences, with 4 existing off
licences on Bond Street alone.

The area is also high in crime; during the period August 2022 - July 2023, there
were 77 offences recorded on Bond Street, and 9 of the 77 (12%) were Alcohol
related offences. Waterloo ward is the 4" highest in Blackpool for crime, including
alcohol-related crime.

Waterloo ward also features high on ASB incidents, with 587 incidents recorded
in the same period, 6.6% of all ASB in Blackpool.

It is the opinion of the Police that this premises would add to the cumulative
impact already being experienced in the area.

A hearing would allow the Licensing Committee to examine the prospective
operators’ intentions and rebut the presumption that the operation of the premises
will add to the cumulative impact and therefore crime and disorder.

It is recommended that the licence should only be granted if the application is
amended, or if conditions are applied, as detailed below.

N/A

RA Representation Form

LS/F/005/27/1 Page 32



Appendix 4c

Alcohol related Crime Blackpool

Data was obtained for the 1-year period 1 August 2022 — 31 July 2023 from Lancashire
Constabulary’s investigation recording system Connect and mapped and extracted for the relevant
area Blackpool. The data was then filtered to contain offences that were alcohol related?®.

In relation to Bond Street, data was filtered using the address 1 column in order to obtain all offences
that occurred on Bond Street for the period.

Lancashire Constabulary installed a new IT system on the 27" November 2018. Please note that crime
data obtained from police crime intelligence system is subject to change. From dip sampling it is
believed there is an underestimation due to issues with quality assurance, geocoding and additional
coding problems.

Bond Street

e During the period August 2022 - July 2023, there were 77 offences recorded on Bond Street,
and 9 of the 77 (12%) were Alcohol related offences.
e The below table shows the breakdown of all offences recorded for the period.

Home Office Crime Group Total
Arson and Criminal Damage 7
Burglary 3
Drug Offences 3
Possession of Weapons 2
Public Order Offences 9
Robbery 1
Sexual Offences 7
Theft 12
Vehicle Offences 8
Violence Against the Person 24
Total 77

e 29% (7/24) of the Violence Against the Person offences were alcohol related
e 29% (2/7) of the Sexual Offences were alcohol related

1 Please note, there could be some under-reporting due to the reliance on an alcohol marker being
selected.

Page 33



Appendix 4c

The table below breaks down the time of day and day of the week all offences occurred. 23% of
offences occurred on Saturdays (n=18) and the peak times were between 6pm-midnight (n=34,

44%).

Hour/Day
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday

For alcohol related incidents, Sundays (n=3, 33%) were the peak days and 6am-7am were the peak
times (n=4, 44%).

Crime in all Blackpool

e During the period August 2022 - July 2023, there were 22,672 offences recorded in all
Blackpool, of which 3237 (14%) were Alcohol related offences.
e The below table shows a breakdown of all offences, alcohol related offences and the

percentage recorded for the period.

e The top wards for all offences are Talbot (n=3574), Bloomfield (n=3165), Claremont

Home Office Crime Group | All Crime | Alcohol %
Arson and Criminal Damage 2440 277 11.4%
Burglary 1026 42 4.1%
Drug Offences 569 91 16.0%
Possession of Weapons 384 66 17.2%
Public Order Offences 1600 237 14.8%
Robbery 305 60 19.7%
Sexual Offences 888 102 11.5%
Theft 3915 135 3.4%
Vehicle Offences 1352 14 1.0%
Violence Against the Person 9688 2180 22.5%
Total 22672 3237 14.3%

(n=3074), Clifton (n=1325) and Waterloo (n=1239).

Page 34




Appendix 4c

The below table breaks down the number of alcohol offences by what ward they occurred in and the
percentage of the total.

Ward No. Alcohol % of Total
Offences
Claremont 740 22.9%
Talbot 575 17.8%
Bloomfield 508 15.7%
Waterloo 179 5.5%
Clifton 146 4.5%
Park 124 3.8%
Brunswick 117 3.6%
Victoria 102 3.2%
Warbreck 98 3.0%
Hawes Side 77 2.4%
Ingthorpe 76 2.3%
Marton 68 2.1%
Squires Gate 65 2.0%
Tyldesley 64 2.0%
Layton 52 1.6%
Norbreck 45 1.4%
Stanley 43 1.3%
Bispham 42 1.3%
Anchorsholme 39 1.2%
Highfield 32 1.0%
Greenlands 31 1.0%
- 14 0.4%
Total 3237 100.0%

As can be seen from the table, Claremont (n=740), Talbot (n=575), Bloomfield (n=508), Waterloo
(n=179) and Clifton (n=146) were the wards with the highest number of alcohol related offences.

Page 35



Appendix 4c

Anti-Social Behaviour in all Blackpool

The below table breaks down the number of ASB incidents by what ward they occurred in and the
percentage of the total.

Ward N?' ASB % of Total
Incidents
Talbot 1,451 16.2%
Bloomfield 1,283 14.3%
Claremont 1,226 13.7%
Brunswick 655 7.3%
Waterloo 587 6.6%
Park 397 4.4%
Clifton 390 4.4%
Marton 345 3.9%
Victoria 305 3.4%
Ingthorpe 296 3.3%
Layton 274 3.1%
Hawes Side 248 2.8%
Warbreck 243 2.7%
Tyldesley 196 2.2%
Greenlands 178 2.0%
Highfield 172 1.9%
Stanley 160 1.8%
Squires Gate 156 1.7%
Norbreck 133 1.5%
Bispham 131 1.5%
Anchorsholme 127 1.4%
Total 8953 100.0%

As can be seen from the table, Talbot (n=1,451), Bloomfield (n=1,283), Claremont (n=1,226),
Brunswick (n=655) and Waterloo (n=587) were the wards with the highest number of ASB incidents.

Page 36



	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE, PREMIER, 83 - 85 BOND STREET, FY4 1BW
	Appendix 4a Redacted application
	Appendix 4b Premier
	Appendix 4c Alcohol related Crime Blackpool - Bond Street




